ROTHERHITHE, ST PAUL

Status: demolished
Borough: Southwark
Present parish: ROTHERHITHE, ST MARY W ALL SAINTS
Built: 1850
Build architect: William Beatson

Further information:
A Chapel-of-Ease to St Mary's which never had its own parish, but was consecrated. Some plans exist and are held at a library in New Zealand where the architect's descendants live. They show a simple layout with no side aisles or transepts but a north-east vestry. There was a triple lancet window in the east end and a small bell turret at the west end.

It was destroyed in World War 2 although the baptism registers continue to 1955 so a temporary post-war building may have existed on the site. A "supplementary scheme" of 1965 provided for freehold sale of the site to the Greater London Council (sale completed 1968 for £5000). The site is now occupied by Peter Hills with St Mary & St Paul School (C of E).

Address:
According to one source the address was Beatson Street (presumably named after the architect and no longer extant) off Rotherhithe Street. The site plan online shows it between Globe Street and Ram Alley.

Postcode (if located): SE16 5ED
Grid reference: TQ 360 804

Grade: not listed
Listed Building ref. (if applicable): N/A
Listing found? (if applicable): NO
CPW / CCC report on file?: NO

Record office & reference: LMA/P71/MRY
Diocesan property reference no.: not applicable

NOTES

Record office:
LMA=London Metropolitan Archives
www.cityoflondon.gov.uk/lma/

CPW/CCC refers to the reports prepared on churches proposed for demolition

Click on grid reference to view a location map (accurate to within 100 metres)

For further information contact pastoral@southwark.anglican.org

Last updated January 2010

Drawing copyright National Library of New Zealand ref. 29386